
Subject: RE: KSA Meeting - PPT Submission deadline 

From: Hans Henseler <henseler@fox-it.com> 

Date: 16-6-2011 12:43 

To: "Office Manager [AGT]" <office.manager@agt-technology.com> 

CC: Valentijn van der Meijden <vandermeijden@fox-it.com>, "Anas Chbib [AGT] (achbib@agt-

technology.com)" <achbib@agt-technology.com> 

 

Dear Mrs., 

Please find attached my presentation for next week’s meeting. I was waiting for input from Anas on 

my draft version which I sent him last week but which I have not received yet. Valentijn van der 

Meijden has submitted the corporate Fox-IT presentation which should be considered part of this 

presentation. 

With respect to the meeting itself it appears that we will not have our visa on time. Apparently the 

visa are due now for Sunday but with the normal delay at the Embassy this will not be in time to 

make the departure time of our flights. So it is not sure that we will be able to attend the scheduled 

meeting. 

 

Regards, 

Dr. Hans Henseler 

Managing Partner Fox-IT Forensic 

 

From: Office Manager [AGT] [mailto:office.manager@agt-technology.com] 

Sent: donderdag 16 juni 2011 7:55 

To: Hans Henseler 

Subject: Re: KSA Meeting - PPT Submission deadline 

 

Dear Mr. Henseler, 

 

Let me kindly remind you that the PPT submission deadline in today. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Dr.  

 

Office Manager 

Middle East Office 

Suite 304, Building 5 

Dubai Media City 

PO Box 502186 

Dubai – UAE 

Mobile: +971 55  

Phone : +971 4 3902038 

Fax: +971 4 3904757 

email: office.manager@agt-technology.com 

www.agt-technology.com 

 

This message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential 

and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 



delete this message. Any unauthorized use of the information contained in this message is 

prohibited. 

 

On 6/14/2011 3:37 PM, Office Manager [AGT] wrote: 

 

Dear Mr. Henseler, 

 

I hope this email finds you well. 

My Name is … , the Office Manager of AGT. I' m sending this email on behalf of Mr. Anas Chbib. 

I would like to ask your kind attention. 

As part of the preparation for the upcoming meeting next week in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,  we 

kindly request you to send us your final PPT. It will be reviewed by our local team, in order to have a 

first feedback from the end users. Our deadline is on Wednesday 15th June, 2011 

Please find attached the AGT Logo to be inserted into your PPT, as your partner for the MENA and as 

single point of contact for the project in the person of Mr. Anas Chbib. 

This is to  make sure that all the communications are channeled, to provide better and effective 

exchange of information and enhance the level of trust between the client and the team presented, 

which is key issue in such projects, and especially in the ME and Gulf region. 

Kindly note that  AGT has been working on this project for more than 24 months and our aim is to 

deliver the best at the earliest. 

Though our deepest knowledge of the market, for over 11 years, and very well trusted foundation 

with the end user. We are honored to prepare the team for this huge project and hence it is crucial 

for us to stand as one team in front of the client. 

Mr. Anas Chbib, will be in the country a day before. We will either provide a last minute briefing at 

night on Monday or at breakfast on Tuesday. The exact time will be communicated by Mr. Anas 

Chbib on Thursday. 

Please note that the team will be composed of approximately 14 experts coming from all around the 

globe, for that I would really appreciate a quick response. 

 

Kind Regards 

on behalf of Mr. Anas Chbib 

 

Dr.  

--  

*Office Manager* 

*Middle East Office 

Suite 304, Building 5 

Dubai Media City 

PO Box 502186 

Dubai–  UAE 

Mobile: +971 55  

Phone : +971 4 3902038 

Fax: +971 4 3904757 

email:office.manager@agt-technology.com 

www.agt-technology.com  * 

/This message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential 

and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 



delete this message. Any unauthorized use of the information contained in this message is 

prohibited. / 
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